
CITY OF NEWPORT BEACH 
Office of the City Manager 

(949) 644-3000 

August 13, 2008 

Mr. James R. Perez 
Foreperson, 2008-2009 OC Grand Jury 
Orange County Grand Jury 
700 Civic Center Drive West 
Santa Ana, CA 92701 

RE: Progress Report on Newport Harbor IYoorings Grand Jury Report 

Dear Mr. Perez: 

The City of Newport Beach is in the process of assessing the mooring management and 
administration regarding recommendations R-1 and R-2, but has not yet placed any 
recommendations before Council for action. 

For recommendation R-4, the City Council has adopted a new Title 17 to the City's Municipal 
Code; thus, the updates are completed. 

We are still formulating an implementation plan regarding yacht clubs and trusts, and we have 
much public outreach to complete. 

We will continue working on these issues as time permits, given other City priorities. 

Sincerely, 
/7 

HOMER L. B~UDAU 
City Manager 

cc: Newport Beach City Council 
Dave Kiff, Assistant City Manager 

City Hall 3300 Newport Boulevard Post Office Box 1768 
Newport Beach' California 92658-8915 www.city.newport-beach.ca.us 


